b WY CRMING

January 22, 2019

Honorable Mayor Timothy A, Kaumo & City Council Members,
Re: 2018 Uniforms Contract Extension

The Department of Engineering & Operations would like permission to extend the 2018
Uniforms Contract to the current contract holder, Alsco, under the current unit bid prices; for a
period of one (1) year. Contract documents stipulate the supplier and the City covenant and agree
that this proposal or subsequent contract may, with the mutual approval of the Supplier and the
City, be extended for a period of one (1) additional year, and said option to extend this service for
a one year period shall be effective for each year thereafter for a total not to exceed three (3)
years,

Thank You,

{20 D, lomchich

Paul D. Kauchich, P.E.
Director of Engineering/Operations & Public Services
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January 21, 2019

Meghan Jackson

City of Rock Springs

212 D Street

Rock Springs, WY 82901

Dear Megan,

This letter serves as Alsco’s agreement to extend the existing contract, Keeping the same terms,
conditions, and textile rental prices for an additional one (1) year time period. Thank you for your
business. We look forward to another successful year of working together.

Kindest Regards,

4{,/%%%/%\

William D Benneft
General Manager

Alsco — Ogden, UT



